

RINALDO RADLER DE AQUINO FILHO

Kirschweg 7 – Zulpich 53909
Germany

Telephone: +49 (0)176 99552101 - Skype: rinaldo.aquino

E-mail: aquino.rinaldo@gmail.com

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/rinaldo-aquino-12663612>

EDUCATION PROFILE

- | | | |
|-------------|--|---------------------|
| 2001 - 2003 | Pontificia Universidade Catolica PUC-RJ
Master Degree in IT Systems Analysis, Design and Project Management | Rio de Janeiro – RJ |
| 1992 - 1998 | Pontificia Universidade Catolica PUC-RJ
Bachelor Degree in Systems Engineering | Rio de Janeiro - RJ |

QUALIFICATIONS SUMMARY

- | | |
|-------------|--|
| 2019 – 2023 | Data exchange, translation and Systems integration between FORD and Volkswagen on their global alliance. |
| 1996 - 2018 | Professional experience in Visual Basic, VBA, SharePoint, SQL, Access, XML, Crystal Reports |
| 2014 – 2015 | FORD Global Excellence & Chief award winner of Digital Innovation technical awards |
| 2007 - 2012 | Highly Skilled worker issued by UK Home Office (HSMP program) |
| 2004 - 2006 | Experience in migration to .NET Framework and C# Windows Forms w/OO analysis
Project management using PMO directives (Project Management Institute) |
| 2001 - 2003 | Master degree in IT Systems Analysis, Design and Project management at PUC-RJ
MICROSOFT Certified Professional (MCP) N°15038 (Product specialist on Windows/VBA Office) |
| 1992 - 1998 | Bachelor in Systems and Electrical Engineering at PUC-RJ
Strong mathematical background and logical/numerical skills |

LANGUAGES

- | | |
|------------|---------------------------------|
| English | (written and spoken) |
| German | (professional level B2 diploma) |
| Spanish | (written and spoken) |
| Portuguese | (Native) |

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- 2007 – 2023 **FORD Motor Company** London, Cologne, Detroit
Systems and Data integration - Data exchange, translation and BOM Systems integration between FORD and Volkswagen on their global alliance (MEB Electrical Platform).

Agile Developer – Responsible for creating the DI App Store. Responsible for applying SCRUM on RAD team and many tactical solutions using VBA Excel/VB/SQL. Analysis, Project and Coding of a new global object-oriented system in VB .NET that integrates WERS (Worldwide Release System – legacy) and AVBOM (Web/Oracle system) with users in US, Brazil, Europe and Asia Pac.

Data scientist – Applied Machine learning(classification, clustering, regression) and Deep learning (Python, Keras, TF, CNN, RNN, Reinforcement learning) to optimize business processes.
- 2007 – 2007 TARCHON Capital (Hedge Fund) London - UK
Excel VBA/ Database Consultant – Excel VBA/SQL/RAD developer, SQL Server, Access, implementation of financial risk algorithms, automation of monthly financial reports, internal processes optimization, Client reporting using Crystal Reports
- 2004 – 2006 **IPIRANGA Oil Company S/A** (Energy/Oil industry) Rio de Janeiro - RJ
SR Analyst/Developer in Visual Basic – Requirements gathering w/users, OO specification (using UML) and implementation of a 3-Tier Remote object-oriented system (VB 6/XML/ORACLE 9i/JAVA) of Credit Limit Proposal for 2,000 users also experience of migrating legacy systems from VB 6 to C# Windows forms.
- 2003 – 2004 Manhattan IT Consultancy Rio de Janeiro - RJ
Senior Visual Basic Developer – Requirements gathering, specification and implementation of a green-field VB 6/Access 2000 quality management system for **PETROBRAS BR Distribuidora**
IT Business Consultant – At **ICATU HARTFORD Asset Management**, responsible for maintenance of financial reports based on Crystal Report 8.5 and ORACLE 8i database.
IT Business Consultant – At **COCA-COLA Company**, responsible for the migration of systems written in VB 6 /ORACLE 8i with Crystal Reports 7.0 to the version 9.0 using COM+ Design and implementation of a system written in Lotus Notes 5 for controlling the follow-up of the internal clients of the corporative IT of **LIGHT Public Electrical Company**
- 2001 – 2003 **Project Manager** of a client/server mid-sized distributed solution (Salvador, Campinas, Goiania, Porto Alegre) involving the design, specification and implementation of a home care system written in **Visual Basic integrated with Crystal Reports (HomeCare Sys)**
- 1997 - 2000 TRADE Informatica Ltda. São Paulo - SP
Technical and commercial partner for the development of a biometric identification solution using the **HandKey 3D** distributed by **Recognition Systems Inc. based in California - U.S.A.**
- 1994 - 1996 ENERGIA (Advertising Company of **YOUNG & RUBICAN**) Sao Paulo - SP
Responsible for IT management, as well as implementing an E.I.S.(*Executive Information System*) based on Excel/Lotus financial worksheets.

OBJECTIVES

Manage projects and people in the information technology arena, design & architect solutions making use of techniques developed in my engineering course and out-of-the-box thinking, aiming to reach the project's objective in the *time, cost, scope and quality predicted*.